
 

ADDENDUM NO. 4 
Response to Question and Requests for Clarification, Interpretation, and 

Additional Information 

For: 

Invitation for Bid #2020-05 

Construction of Oakley Park and Ride 

Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Notice to Prospective Proposers 
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority’s (ECCTA) response to questions and requests for 

clarification, interpretation, and additional information, as set forth in the Information to Bidders 

section of the IFB, Article 4, on page 9, “Interpretation of Contract Documents,” is attached and 

hereby incorporated into, and made part of, the IFB solicitation for the construction of a park and 

ride lot in Oakley, CA. 

Office of the CEO 

February 16, 2021 
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Questions and Answers 

Q: Project plans call for seeding and mulching of disturbed areas. Specification Section 10-

1.17 states erosion control (including seed, fiber, etc.) shall be paid for by the square foot in 

the “Erosion Control” bid item. However, there is no such bid item and there is no 

specification on the seed mix to be used. Can ECCTA please clarify? 

A: The cost of seed, fiber, mulch, etc. is to be included in the lump sum cost for “Landscaping.” 

Please see sheet L-3 (Planting Plan) for limits of hydroseed and the seed mix. 

Q: Is appropriately sized angular (RSP) rock acceptable for use as the cobble rock for 

outfalls and bands at the bioretention area? 

A: No, the angular RSP is not appropriate for this application. Please provide smooth cobbles as 

specified 

Q: Is all cobble to be grouted or just the outfalls at curb openings? Are the bans at flush 

curbs and other slope areas to be grouted? 

A: All cobble (including the bands at flush curbs) shall be grouted. 

Q: Plan Sheet C-13 makes it look like Bioretention Area F has cobbles covering the entire 

long, narrow area. However, Plan Sheet C-18 only shows cobble layers on the check dams 

in that area. Can ECCTA please clarify? 

A: The detail on sheet C-18 is intended to provide information for the check dam construction 

only. Please use plan sheet C-13 to determine the limits of cobble installation. 

Q: What is the existing AC/AB section on Main Street? 

A: Main Street (per City as-builts) is 8” AC on 10” AB. 

Q: Is there any geotextile fabric to be used in the bioretention areas? 

A: The water barrier is shown in the bioretention area details adjacent to pavement. No geotextile 

fabric to be used. 

Q: The depths of the class 2 Perm in the bioretention looks variable in the details on Plan 

Sheet C-16, but it looks pretty consistent in the details on Plan Sheet C-17. Can ECCTA 

please clarify? 

A: The depth of class 2 permeable material (subsurface volume) is controlled by the notes in 

details on both C-16 and C-17. The depth of the Class 2 Permeable material is measured from the 

bottom of the lowest point of the permeable planting soil above.  
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Q: Can ECCTA provide a specification and/or detail for the water barriers to be used in 

the bioretention areas (Section A-A, Sheet C-16)? 

A: Water Barrier shall be 40 mil HDPE impermeable sheet liner. 

Q: Where is the decorative paving location? 

A: Limits of decorative paving can be found on sheets L-3 and L-5 (median paving). 

Q: Specification Section 10-1.26 state the decorative paving will be paid by the square foot, 

but Bid Item #86 is a lump sum. Can ECCTA please clarify? 

A: Please go by the lump sum, as stated on Bid Item #86. 

Q: Specification Section 10-1.07 states that Diablo Water District will perform all water 

line work form water main to water meter. According to the Diablo Water District, the 

Contractor will perform the work and the District will supervise/inspection. Can ECCTA 

please clarify? 

A: All work shall be inspected by the District. Construction of the water line shall be done by the 

Contractor. 

Q: Is the Contractor responsible for developing a SWPPP and providing QSP services, or 

is this being handled by ECCTA? 

A: The Contractor is responsible for developing a SWPPP and provided QSD/P services. 

Q: Can the Contractor/Subcontractor Worker Classification form be submitted after the 

bid for subcontractors? 

A: No. Under Section 5, Article 27, Contractor/Subcontractor Worker Classification: “Bidders 

shall complete and submit with bid documents the certification regarding 

“Contractor/Subcontractor Worker Classification” form in Section 10 of this IFB.” 

Q: Is survey and construction staking to be provided by the Owner or Contractor? 

A: The contractor. 

Q: Is all material and compaction testing being provided by Owner? 

A: No. All material and compacting testing must be provided by the Contractor, through a third 

party. 

Q: Will there be any restrictions by the City or ECCTA for the full closure of Main Street 

for the duration of this project? 

A: Any closures must be coordinated and approved by the City of Oakley, as part of the 

contractor’s overall Traffic Control Plan.  



4 
 

Q: Can ECCTA please provide the dollar amounts for the fees of bid items #59 and #60 

(CCWD Facility Reserve charge and DWD Water Meter Connection Fee, respectively)? 

A: Whatever the fee amounts end up being, the contractor may present ECCTA with an invoice 

and ECCTA will issue the appropriate payment. 


